Eonorable J. Bennett Johnston : .
United States Senate : . !
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Johnston:
This is in response. to your letter dated November 21, 1973, in

which you enclosed correspondence from Mr. EEEN.hich had
been forwarded to you from Mr. Louis HIJNEENF

The letter fren S r-iccs the question of whether

a mattress manufacturer and renovator in Louisiana who receives goods
frcu out of state used to manufacture and rinovate mattresses sold
only within Louisiana is subject to the requirements of the Plar—able

brics Zct. That Act prohibits the manufacture for sale, the sale,

the offering for sale, in conmerce or the importation into the U.S.,

or w2 intrclucclicn, dolivery Jor intreducticn, transportation or
causing to be transported, in cormerce, or the sale or delivery after

salc or shipucnt in coxerce, of aay prccduct, fabric, or reclzted
aterial vhich fuils to conform to an appliczble standard or regulation
issued under the Act.

It is the Consumer Product Safety Comnission's view that the
fact that ¥Yr. W rcccives comzenents from out of state, used in
the manufacture and renovation of mattresses, is sufficient to estab-
lish a basis of jurisdiction under the Flammable Fabrics Act even
though sales and shipiicats of the finished products are only within
the state of manufacture.

Although a Department of Labor employee apparently advised
lYr. B+t 2t he was not in interstate commerce for their purposes;,
we are unaware of the particular facts lecading to that conclusion.
In any cvent, whcther particular activities are within the scope and
operation of various statutory provisions relating to interstate
coriterce depends in part on the applicable statutory provisions.
For purposes of enforcing the Plarmable Fabrics Act, it is our view
that lr. N opcration is in interstate cormcrce and thore-
- fore he is subjcct to the provisions of the Flarmiakle Fabrics Act.




o

We trust that this angwer
asis to respond to your congtit
be of further assistanca.

will provide you with a sufficient
ucnt. Please let me know if I may

Sincerely,

4

¥rs. Barbara A. Ludden
Birector of Congressional Relationg

Control £1355
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